
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 

Monday, August 01, 2022 

4:30 PM 

 

120 E. CANEY ST.  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Planning Commission Meeting will be held on Monday, 

August 1, 2022 at 4:30 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, at 

which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 28 day of July 2022. 

 

   By:  /s/ Mike Wootton_________    

          Mike Wootton 

          Chairperson 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

Planning Commission Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true 

and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City in Wharton, Texas, 

a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was 

posted on July 28, 2022, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours 

preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 28 day of July 2022. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

 

 

   By:         

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Monday, August 01, 2022 

City Hall - 4:30 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

 

Roll Call. 

 

Review & Consider:  
 

1. Reading of the minutes from the regular called meeting held June 18, 2022. 

2. Request from Mr. A. Judd Harrison, Turtle Creek Village Section II, Lot Reserve, 

Lots 5, 6, 7, Lots 4 - 39, Lots 56 – 100 to vacate subdivision plat recorded 

February 13, 1973, due to lack of development. 

Adjournment. 

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

8/1/2022 Agenda 

Item: 

Reading of the minutes from the regular called 

meeting held June 18, 2022. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and approve the minutes from the regular called meeting 

held June 18, 2022. 

Director of Planning & Development: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Thursday, July 28, 2022 

Approval: 

Chairperson: Mike Wootton 

 

- Page 4 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY HALL 

120 EAST CANEY STREET 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

 

Monday, July 18, 2022 

4:30 P.M. 

 

Mike Wootton, Chairperson declared the meeting of the Planning Commission duly open for the transaction of 

business at 04:37 p.m. 

 

Commissioners present were: Mike Wootton, Michael Quinn, Marshall Francis, and Rob 

Kolacny. 

  

Commissioners absent were: Burnell Neal and Adraylle Watson.  

 

 

Staff members present were: Claudia Velasquez, Assistant to the Building Official. 

 

Visitors present were:  Michael Miller with MCP Neon & Sign 

 

Call to Order. 

 

Roll Call. 

 

Review and Consider: 

 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider election of officers. Commissioner Rob Kolacny 

motioned for the following officers to remain as is. Michael Wootton for chairman. Marshall Francis for 

vice-chairman and Rob Kolacny for secretary. Michael Quinn, Commissioner seconded the motion. All 

voted in favor. 

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider reading of the minutes from the regular called 

meeting held June 6, 2022. Rob Kolacny, Commissioner moved to approve the minutes as presented. 

Michael Quinn, Commissioner seconded the motion.  

 

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider a request from Mr. Michael Miller on behalf 

of Enterprise Rent a Car, 1601 N. Richmond Rd., Blasingame, Lots 1, 1C, 2, 2B, 3, for a 3-foot 

variance from the required 10-foot setback resulting in a 7-foot setback for the installation of a 

sign in the location of the existing sign. Rob Kolacny, Commissioner moved to recommend a 3-foot 

variance to the City Council for final approval. Marshall Francis, seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 
 

The fourth item on the agenda was to review and consider a request from Mr. Marshall Francis, 1804 

Willowbend Dr., Chapel Heights, Block B, Lot 1, for a 12-foot variance from the required 25-foot front 

property line setback resulting in a 13-foot setback for the installation of a carport.  

- Page 5 -

Item-1.



Regular Called Planning Commission Minutes 

Monday, July 18, 2022 

Page 2 of 2 

 
Michael Quinn, Commissioner moved to recommend a 13-foot variance to the City Council for final 

approval. Rob Kolacny, Commissioner seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 4:41 p.m. 

 

 

         

Mike Wootton, Chairperson   Rob Kolacny, Secretary 

- Page 6 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

8/1/2022 Agenda 

Item: 

Request from Mr. A. Judd Harrison, Turtle 

Creek Village Section II, Lot Reserve, Lots 5, 6, 

7, Lots 4 - 39, Lots 56 – 100 to vacate 

subdivision plat recorder February 13, 1973, due 

to lack of development. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request from Mr. A. Judd Harrison, Turtle 

Creek Village Section II, Lot Reserve, Lots 5, 6, 7, Lots 4 - 39, Lots 56 – 100 to vacate subdivision 

plat recorder February 13, 1973, due to lack of development. 

 

Attached is the request and filed plat. 

 

Mr. Ken Schott will be in attendance on behalf of Mr. Harrison to answer any questions. 

Director of Planning & Development: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Thursday, July 28, 2022 

Approval: 

Chairperson: Mike Wootton 

 

- Page 7 -

Item-2.



- Page 8 -

Item-2.



- Page 9 -

Item-2.



 

STATE OF TEXAS  

COUNTY OF WHARTON 

 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

 

I (or we), (name of owner or owners if individuals) or (name of President and Secretary or authorized trust officer of 

a company or corporation), being the sole owner (owners) and proprietor of the following described property in the 

wholly in the ETJ of the City of Wharton, Wharton County, Texas, to wit: 

 

Turtle Creek Village, Section II, a subdivision of Wharton County, Texas, situated in the Martin Allen League, 

Abstract No. 1, and being 28.421 Acres off of the North end of 66.10 Acres Lot No. 4 in a subdivision of a portion of 

“The Horton Tract”, Plat of which, Dated Nov. 8, 1950, is recorded in Vol. 223, on Page 434 of the Wharton 

County Deed Records as according to the plat of record recorded on February 13, 1973, in Book 1, Page 32 of the 

Plat Records of Wharton County and re-filed in Plat Cabinet 1, Slide 16-A. of the Wharton County Plat Records. 

 

Do hereby desire and declare that said plat, subdivision and dedication thereon be vacated and canceled so as to 

convert all of said platted property to an acreage tract as same existed before such property was platted, subdivided 

and recorded. 

 

WITNESS MY (or our) hand in the City of Wharton, Texas this ______ day of ___________, 20____. 

   

______________________________ 

(Signature of owner or owners) 

 

______________________________ 

(Names to be printed) 

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF WHARTON 

 

Before me, (insert the name and character of the officer), on this day personally appeared __________________, 

known to me (or proved to me on the oath of ______________________ or through (description of identity card or 

other document) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me 

that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed. 

 

Given under my hand and seal of office this _____ day of ____________, 20____. 

 

(Seal) 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public's Signature 

 

This is to certify that the City of Wharton, Texas has approved this instrument and vacation of the subdivision plat 

entitled Turtle Creek Village, Section II in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas and have authorized the 

recording of this instrument this _____ day of _____________, 20____. 

 

___________________________________  __________________________________ 

Chairman, PLANNING COMMISSION         Secretary, PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

APPROVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION, THIS _______ DAY OF __________________, 20____. 

 

 

 

___________________________________  _________________________________ 

MAYOR     CITY SECRETARY 

 

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL THIS __________ DAY OF _________________, 20____. 

- Page 10 -

Item-2.


	Top
	Item-1.	Minutes
	Communication minutes
	07182022min

	Item-2.	Plat Vacate
	Communication Plat Vacation
	Request for Plat Abandonment Turtle Creek Subdivision Section 2 - Executed 072522
	Turtle Creek 2
	Plat Vacation Instrument

	Bottom

